

February 12, 1945

Dr. Joseph L. Smith
First National Bank Bldg.
Albuquerque
New Mexico

Dear Dr. Smith:

I am sorry for the delay in answering
your letter of January 22nd.

In my absence, Dr. Kehoe sent Dr. Stroup
a complete report and laboratory findings of the group in-
volved in the lead intoxication accident at Artesia last
December. I assume that Dr. Stroup mailed you a copy of these
findings. If not, it is available at his office.

If there are any further questions con-
cerning these cases, please do not hesitate to write us for
such information.

Very truly yours,

LJS:is

Leslie J. Schradin, M.D.

KE 0021465